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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 

PROJECT:    KOLB RADIOLOGY      
PROJECT NO.:   19-18 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 75, BLOCK 1, LOT 19.15 
REVIEW DATE:   15 NOVEMBER 2019  
MEETING DATE:   21 NOVEMBER 2019 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: MAURI ARCHITECTS- J. DIESING, R.A. 
 
 

1. County Planning comments have been received identifying a local determination with no 
advisory comments. 
 

2. Paving details have been added to the plans identifying a 2” overlay on the entire parking 
areas. 
 

3. Stripping details consistent with the Town of Newburgh requirements have been added to the 
plans. 
 

4. Additional accessible parking spots have been provided based on the intended use of the 
facility.  
 

5. The existing dumpster is proposed to be relocated to the dumpster enclosure on the northerly 
portion of site. This dumpster enclosure is proposed to be upgraded. 
 

6. A landscaping plan has been added to the plan set to address the overgrown landscaping 
which currently exists on the site. Project is a Type II action under SEQRA requiring no further 
review.  
 

7. The Planning Board previously waved the Public Hearing and the required Adjoiner Notices 
have been circulated advising the properties within 500’. 
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Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
 
PJH/JLC 
 










